

Fw: OEA Board Meeting

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.reid@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 09 May 2017 15:38:50 -0400
Attachments: 2 Agenda - May 2017.docx (62.53 kB)

Hi.

Can we please work up a briefing note / meeting note for Minister on this meeting.

18 May afternoon is the meeting with OEA board of directors.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 3:31 PM
To: Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: OEA Board Meeting

From: Vince Brescia [mailto:vince@energyontario.ca]
Sent: May-09-17 2:55 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: OEA Board Meeting

Hi Matt. Doing great thanks. Hope things are good with you. We have a draft agenda done up. It's attached. Let me know if it looks okay. I haven't gotten everyone's feedback as of yet, but I don't anticipate much in the way of changes.

Cheers. V.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) [mailto:Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 11:58 AM
To: Vince Brescia <vince@energyontario.ca>
Subject: OEA Board Meeting

Hi Vince,

Hope you're well.

Was just wondering if you had an idea of the agenda you'd like to go through when you have the Minister next week?

Let me know when you have a chance.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745